Hobbs, New Mexico
July 7th, 1953

Mr, A, L. Porter, Jr,,

Proration Manager,

0il Conservation Ga-nisaion,

Hobbs, New Mexico, Re: Jo L. Keel "A" Well #11
e SQCQ 7-173.313

;,1iéﬁjﬁ,bea County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

Sinclair 01l & Gas Company hereby makes a request of
four hundred twenty (420) barrels advance allowable on above well,
This allowable to be deducted from total allowable when well is
completed,

This well is to be drilled to an approximate total depth of
thirty six hundred (3600) feet but oil has been encountered and is
being swabbed daily, The tanks are now full,storage is needed to
continue the drilling of said well,

Yours very truly,

€0 Salter
Dist,. &lpt.
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